
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 

(231) 922-4848 ph · (231) 929-1836 fx · www.gtcrc.org 
1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

 

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

DATE: September 18, 2019 

SUBJECT: ROAD CLOSURES AND DETOUR 

 ELK LAKE ROAD/WILLIAMSBURG ROADS AT M-72 

 BEGINNING SEPTEMBER 19, 2019  

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting 

Thursday, September 19, 2019.   

 

ROAD CLOSURES and DETOUR!! 

Elk Lake Road and Williamsburg Road, Whitewater Township 

*Elk Lake and Williamsburg Road will be closed for approximately one week beginning tomorrow at 8 AM. 

*Closures will for 1,000’ from M-72 on both Elk Lake Road and Williamsburg Road. 

*This work is to install turn lanes for the traffic signal being installed by MDOT at this intersection. 

* Detour roads are Church Road, Vinton Road and Old M-72. 

*MOTORISTS MUST ADHERE TO DETOUR SIGNS. 

 

When you see road workers, drive like YOU work there! 
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